

DISTRICT 27 AA
P.O.Box 1257
Bronson, FL 32621
352-949-2239
District27aa.org
Business Meeting Minutes 1.21.2025

Meeting called to order at 5:30 pm by DuWayne S. DCM

District Officers present DuWayne S., DCM; Dennis R., TR; Sarah H., Sec'y; and Mandy L., Officer At Large

GSR's & Alt GSR's present: Karin L. and Tisa F.

Quorum: 3 voting GSR's and 4 voting Officers. 2/3 voting members present? No

Committee Chairs present Nikki S. (Archives), Sarah H. (W&W), Sean R. (Website), DuWayne S. and Ray S. (PI/CPC), and Mandy (Newsletter).

Visitors: Bruce T.

DCM – Moment of Silence followed by the Serenity Prayer

Tradition of the month and Concept of the month were read.

Do we have anyone attending the District Meeting for the first time? No

Do we have any new GSR's? No

Secretary's Read the Old and New Business from December minutes. Motion to accept was approved with one opposed.

Treasurer's Report Dennis R.: Beginning balances: Total District funds: \$3,429.82. After deposits and disbursements during the month, the ending total balance is \$3,398.32 which includes \$600 prudent reserve and \$524.77 pink can.

DCM Report DuWayne S. : Happy to be serving as the new DCM. Don't forget we need an Alternate DCM.

Committee Reports:

Archives: Nikki S.: Reminder for groups to turn in their group history reports if they haven't yet. She is happy to help if needed. Include some pictures of members at AA functions.

Activities: No report.

Corrections: No report.

Newsletter: Mandy brought the new issue of the new newsletter! Please offer suggestions for the newsletter. She has emailed it too.

Phone/Info line: Jaime still has the phone. Thank you Jaime!

PI/CPC: DuWayne / Ray: Still need to get PCP up and running. Are planning to order more pamphlets.

Website: Sean: The meeting of the month and the last minutes are posted on the website. The domain name has been renewed: \$413.21 for 3 years. Ray made a motion to reimburse Sean. Motion passed.

Where and When: Sarah H.: Brought W&W. Anyone needing W&W please call, email or text Sarah. Will change from Winter 2024 to Winter 2025. Will take out the Cedar Key eatin' meeting as it no longer is happening.

GSR/GROUP REPORTS

BELL SERENITY na

BRONSON BELIEVERS avg 5

CHIEFLAND REFLECTIONS na

CHIEFLAND STEPS TO FREEDOM na

DIXIE DISCUSSION na

FRIDAY SERENITY 4-6 sometimes a live speaker alternating with a digital speaker. Great meeting!

FRIENDS OF BILL W Monday 5-8; Tuesday 5-8; Wednesday 5-8; and Thursday 10-14

KEEP IT SIMPLE 10!

SATURDAY NIGHT LIVE na

SOBRIETY ON THE SUWANNEE na

STEP IT UP na

SUNDAY EVENING BEGINNERS 8-12 avg

TRENTON TRUDGERS na

WILLISTON WINNERS na

OLD BUSINESS

- Alt DCM is needed. Take this back to the groups please.

NEW BUSINESS

- John C has stepped up as new Activities Chair! Thank you John!
- MEETINGS OF THE MONTH ARE: Friday Night Serenity Group and Cedar Key KIS Group
- Lots of discussion re where to "advertise" the Meetings of the Month. Online as is done already and for the newsletter. After discussing how to keep the MOTM current, it was decided that Mandy

will choose the MOTM and will publish in the appropriate newsletter to correspond with the current month.

MOTION TO ADJOURN made at 6:23. 2nd and passed. Meeting closed with the Serenity Prayer.